
Krizus, Astrid

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 7:23 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid; Stickney, Matt; Deagle, Jordan
Subject: RE: Procurement update for tomorrow

Adding Matt back in!

Confirming two flights are coming in tonight with lots of supplies & that we're good to use the Toronto Stamp one.

Unfortunately PSPC department tweeted the Toronto Stamp delivery earlier this afternoon but it has like 30 likes & no
one seems to have noticed it. I asked Min Anand's team if she could hold off on re-tweeting it until after the PM's
remarks tmrw (in case you decide to keep it in tmrw).

I also added a small Hamilton Ontario story in case you're interested. Min Anand mentioned it in a Hamilton Spec
interview but I don't see the article anywhere.

Some more details:

- Confirmed: Two flights coming in tonight — one at 9pm & one at 930 (Hamilton and Pearson)
o Between the two of them —there are 2.7 million KN95s & 65k protective coveralls (would not specify the

#s though, given they have to be tested & we've been having some challenges)
o There is also supplies on these flights for other jurisdictions (QC & ON)

- Two flights are also scheduled to come in over the weekend with more supplies
- New: Signed a contract with a supplier who will be manufacturing, out of Hamilton Ontario, 100k litres of hand

sanitizer
o The supplier isn't a Cdn company but it's great that folks in Hamilton are working on it @

- Confirmed: Through our call-out to suppliers on Buyandsell, we have signed a contract with Toronto Stamp,
which is retooling its production to provide millions of face shields for healthcare workers.

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 6:26 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid. Krizus @pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement update for tomorrow

Removing Matt for now because it is his " O

Confirming both flights will be landing in & around 10pm. Does not seem like either of them have provincial orders but
will get back.

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.ec.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 6:21 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Sticl<ney@pno-cpm.ec.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement update for tomorrow

Thanks, will add



From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 6:14 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement update for tomorrow

Also this:

"We will soon begin receiving deliveries of face shields from Toronto Stamp who reached out to us through the Buy &
Sell website and have retooled from their usual production of rubber stamps and ID badges amongst other things. The
company will be providing millions of face shields over the next two months."

Info:

Toronto Stamp (Toronto, ON)

Identified through Buyandsell call-out
Contract signed for 4 million face shields
Delivery started on April 6 and will continue until June 8 

• Company manufactures identification products: quality signs, rubber stamps, names plates, badges,
etc: https:Morstamp.com/

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 5:51 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@prno-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement update for tomorrow

Hi!

I think this is the best stuff for tmrw probably:

Will need to triple check this with officials at our 6:30pm 4C and get back after that:

Two flights should have arrived in Canada today
o One of them has up to 2 million N95 masks & approx 35k of protective coveralls

o The other one has an unconfirmed number of N95s
o I will confirm with officials at 630pm that they've landed & how much was procured via us (vs provinces)

o Safe to say something like this: "Two planes full of N95 masks and coveralls arrived in Canada yesterday"

There are also apparently two flights leaving on the 19th and two on the 21st with more supplies

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 5:41 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement update for tomorrow
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Just following up on this, any preliminary info I can slot into the speech?

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.KimPpmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 11:41 AM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement update for tomorrow

Thanks! Will keep you posted. Quite a few flights coming in & taking off so will confirm the deets & get back to you. CI-)

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 11:41 AM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Procurement update for tomorrow

Hi Sabrina and Matt,

Just getting the chain started for any procurement updates that we will want to mention in tomorrow's PM presser.

Thanks,
Astrid

Astrid Krizus
Speechwriter I Reclactrice de discours
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du premier ministre
613-957-5566
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